State of California	Instructional Quality Commission
July 2025 AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM
DATE:	June 20, 2025
TO:	Erica Zepeda, Chair, English Language Arts/English Language Development (ELA/ELD) Subject Matter Committee
	Members, ELA/ELD Subject Matter Committee
VIA:	Johanna Harder, Administrator
	Instructional Materials and Access Unit
FROM:	Kyle Petty, Education Programs Consultant
	Standards and Curricular Guidance Unit
SUBJECT:	ELA/ELD Subject Matter Committee Agenda Items
Item 3: ELA/ELD Subject Matter Committee (SMC)
2026 ELA/ELD Instructional Materials Follow-up Adoption (Information/Action)
1. Schedule of Significant Events (Information/Action)
The SMC will review the Schedule of Significant Events (Timeline) for the 2026 ELA/ELD Instructional Materials Follow-Up Adoption and take action to recommend the Timeline to the full Instructional Quality Commission (IQC). The IQC will then take action to recommend the Timeline to the State Board of Education (SBE).
2. Online Instructional Materials Reviewer Application Questions (Information/Action)
The SMC will review the online instructional materials reviewer application questions and take action to recommend them to the full IQC. The IQC will then take action to recommend the application questions to the SBE.
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